
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 

" lmpey, Patrice" <Patrice.lmpey@vancouver.ca> 
Date: 8/19/2020 9:54:46 AM 

Subject: Upcoming Counci l Workshops - 2021 Budget 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

As we prepare for the 2021 budget we will be coordinating a series of working sessions for Councillors to meet 
w it h GMs of service delivery departments in a sma ll group virtual setting. Staff will present a brief overview of 
the 2020 financial picture and provide an update on the financial impacts of COVID-19 pandemic on 
departments. The briefings will include a short structured presentation followed by a time reserved fo r 
discussion. The small group setting w ill allow for more individual ized time to ask questions and a dialogue on 
challenges and opportunities as we plan for 2021. 

City Clerk's staff w ill be reaching out to the Mayor's Office and Council lor's assistants to arrange the sessions in 
early September. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns. 

Best, 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




